



Ram Kumar Shrestha

WEB DEVELOPER

- stharamkumar3303@gmail.com
- **(**) 9844437616





ABOUT ME

Meticulous Web Developer with 1.5+ years of experience with highly developed analytical skills and a strong capacity to conduct independent research. Seeking to leverage experience with multiple types of software and Web development to join the DevTech team as a Software Engineer.

EDUCATION

THAPATHALI CAMPUS, 2022

Bachelor of Electronics and Communication Engineering

NASA COLLEGE, 2016

+2 Science

SKILLS

ReactJs	80%
JavaScript, JQuery	87%
HTML, CSS, BootStrap	90%
TailWind CSS	70%
Typescript	50%
NodeJs	50%
.NET	20%
Material UI, Ant Design	30%
Figma, Canva	80%

EXPERIENCE

Frontend Developer

Dec 2022 - Present OLE Nepal

- shadowed experienced Sr. Developer to learn the entire Project and Workflows
- engineered one IOCR project using ReactJs and Context API
- Working on a Epaath project using Handlebarjs, Jquery, CSS and HTML.
- role of implementing the UI and logic of various chapters for different subjects as digital teaching/learning content

Jr. Frontend Developer

Jun 2022 - Dec 2022

Silicon Soft IT. and Consultant Pvt. Ltd.

- worked closely with DevTech Developers to solve Problems and bugs engineered one IOCR project using ReactJs and Context API
- engineered 6+ major Web Application using JavaScript, HTML, CSS Bootstrap and Jquery
- engineered 4+ major Web Application using React Js, Redux state management and RESTFUL API
- provided Training to Syanko Katti Roll Central Kitchen on their Web App

Frontend Developer Intern

Apr 2022 - Jun 2022 Silicon Soft IT. and Consultant Pvt. Ltd.

 got to experience HTML, CSS, Javascript, Bootstrap, Tailwind CSS and SASS/SCSS

PROJECTS

1.IOCR

 This project is, still in development phase, frontend implementation of AI model's API for converting images to text as PDF/WORD etc files. Also this project can split pdf, convert pdf to images etc.

2. Epaath

 E-Paath is a collection of digital interactive learning activities that are designed and developed at OLE Nepal and distributed freely.

3. Rajapatra Law App

 This is a web app that presents the law related content to the client and it has admin side also.

4. Revenue Collection System

A project/webapp of revenue collection system for local level government

5. Syanko Katti Roll

• A web app for Syanko Katti Roll for order and inventory management.

6. E-Sifaris

 A sifaris web app to make local level government sifaris digital used by local level government.

7. Saloon

• The complete dynamic website for a American Salon.

8. BeutyHub

A website for American Beauty Parlor Company.

9.K & G Associates

• A representative website for K & G law Associates.

10.**HRMS**

A human resource management system for an office

11. Family Tree

• A webapp about family tree for a generation to keep track of community.